Marion County
Board of County Commissioners
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Administration

601 SE 25t Ave.
Ocala, FL 34471
Phone: 352-438-2300
Fax: 352-438-2324

September 5, 2024

Amity R. Barnard, Esq.

Davis & Associates, P.A.

701 Northpoint Parkway, Suite 205
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

RE: Acknowledgement and Agreement of correspondence regarding compliance with
SB770

Dear Amity,

This will acknowledge that we received your correspondence dated August 30, 2024,
regarding Senate Bill 770, codified as Chapter 2024-273, Laws of Florida, effective July 1,
2024. We confirm the PACE program is currently available to Marion County residents who
choose to utilize it through May 1, 2027, as per our interlocal agreement.

Further, we confirm that to the best of our knowledge, we have no reason to believe, nor have
we received information stating otherwise, that the Florida Green Finance Authority is not in
compliance with our interlocal agreement or Senate Bill 770.

Please feel free to reach out to me should you have any questions. Otherwise, thank you for
your time and consideration in this matter.

Very respectfully, /
/ e

Mounir Bouyounes, P.E.
Marion County Administrator

Cc: Marion County Office of the County Attorney
Marion County Board of County Commissioners

Empowering Marion for Success



